
From: Christina Butler
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: Re: On another note... 92 Spring Street
Date: Tuesday, January 12, 2021 3:44:57 PM

Hi Karen, I can't believe I forgot to list the source in the works cited, I'm ashamed!
There images are both from the SCDAH peninsular property survey done in 1985. They're not online yet that
I know of but are all in the vertical files in the SC Room at CCPL.  Here's a link to the source citation (please
see page 35.) 

https://scdah.sc.gov/sites/default/files/Documents/Historic%20Preservation%20(SHPO)/Survey/charleston.pdf

C of C should be able to get permission from SCDAH no problem I'd imagine. Thanks again for the virtual
visit for the students~
Christina

Christina Rae Butler, M.A.
Professor of Historic Preservation/ Chair of General Education

butlerc@acba.edu   www.acba.edu

"Quality is never an accident; it is always the result of intelligent effort. 
When we build, let us think we build forever." -John Ruskin

On Tue, Jan 12, 2021 at 3:05 PM Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> wrote:

Hi Christina,

 

I’ve had a request for 2 images that are in your 2017 report on 92 Spring Street, the two from 1985 (see pp. 4 and
6). I can scan them the photos from the report but I wonder about whom to ask about getting permission to give
them to CofC for use in a “Curatescape” tour concerning African American history on the campus and vicinity.  Do
you have any recollection as to where you got the two photos for use in the report? Were they from a BAR file,
possibly making them part of the public record? 

 

Many thanks,

Karen 

 

  Karen Brickman Emmons

  Archivist/Librarian

  kemmons@historiccharleston.org

  843.724.8490

mailto:butlerc@acba.edu
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
https://scdah.sc.gov/sites/default/files/Documents/Historic%20Preservation%20(SHPO)/Survey/charleston.pdf
mailto:butlerc@acba.edu
http://www.acba.edu/
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org
http://www.historiccharleston.org/
mailto:kemmons@historiccharleston.org


   Donate. Engage. Explore.

 

      

 

https://www.historiccharleston.org/donate/
https://www.historiccharleston.org/blog/events/
https://app.cuseum.com/historic-charleston-foundation/
https://www.instagram.com/historiccharlestonfoundation/?hl=en
https://www.facebook.com/HistoricCharlestonFoundation/

